MEMORANDUM

LAUREL LUNT PRUSSING, MAYOR

CITY QF
URBANA 384-2456
July 07, 2005
TO: Urbana City Council Members
FROM: Laurel Lunt Prussing, Mayor
RE: Appointments

| am pleased to submit the following appointments for your approval.

Community Development Commission
Jerry Moreland 703 N. Mathews

Mr. Moreland is a Sales Representative/Regional Manager for Cass Security. He
has been a resident of Urbana 32 years, however, did reside outside of the
community for 10 years while serving in the military. Mr. Moreland formerly
served on the Urbana School Board and is currently a member of UCAN. His
term would run to June 30, 2007.

Free Library Board
Jane Williams 707 W. Oregon

Ms. Williams is currently a Law Librarian at the University of Illinois. She has
been a resident of Urbana for 21 years. Ms. Williams previously served on the
Library Board from 1997 to 2003. Her term would run to June 30, 2008

Plan Commission
Benjamin Grosser 2106 S. Race St.

Mr. Grosser is currently the Director, Imaging Technology Group at Beckman
Institute. He has been a resident of the community for 33 years and has lived in
Urbana for 9 years. His term would run to June 30, 2007.

James G. Ward 703 W. lowa St.

Mr. Ward is currently a Professor Emeritus at the University of Illinois and also
serves as a Volunteer Parish Worker at Chapel of St. John the Divine (Episcopal).
He has lived in Urbana for 20 years. Mr. Ward served on the Urbana School
Board from 1991 to 1996. His term would run to June 30, 2008.
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Tree Commission
Barbara Anderson 2108 Rainbow View

Ms. Anderson is currently retired and as been a resident of Urbana for 48 years. She
currently serves on the Urbana Postal Advisory Committee and is a former Urbana
Township Assessor. Her term would run to June 30, 2007.
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